
Ann Kehoe 

Subject: 
Attachments: Docl.doc 

FW: WO253-01 Clean Ireland - Information from the applicant 

From: Helen Behan [mailto:Helen.Behan@bnm.ie] 
Sent: 21 March 2013 12:08 
To: Ewa Babiarczyk 
Subject: planning files 

Hi ewa, 

all files are available on the Clare Co.Co. website under planning section. the planning search format for the 
application is 091270. copy this link into you web address bar and click on scanned files (see work screen grab 
attached). 

httD://www.clarecoco.ie/ulannina/plannin~-apPlications/search-ulannin~- 
apDlications/FileRefDetails.aspx?file number=091270&lASiteID=O 

I could not download Djvu plug in to view the files as restricted by my company. I f  you cannot either call me and I 
will request our lT department access this for me. 

Kind Regards, Helen. 

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
For more information' please visit http://www.svmanteccloud.com 
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Received Decision 
17/12/2009 03/08/2010 

-ANons 

I 

m&@m&B-(p&Q-m 
File Number:! 091270 

c 
Planning status:( PPPLIUTION FINALISED 

Decision Due Date:/ 03/08/2010 

Further Info Received: 09/06/2010 

Decision Date:/ 30/07/2010 

Invalidated Date:/ 

Extend Date:i 

Appeal Date:: 

Svbmisrions By:/ 

Application Type:! PERMISSION 
' Received Date:: 17/12/2009 

Validated Date:j 17/12/2009 

Further Info Requested! l6l02/2010 

I -, 

Withdrawn Date:! 

1 

mB 
Applicant Name:/ Clean Ireland Refuse 8 Recycling Ltd 

Applicant Address:! 
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nppkation 
Dedsion Grant 
D r a w h  
Fm4 Grant 
F h e r  I d o / ~ i k t i ~  West 

Map 
Photopraphs 
Post Dedsion W e s p d m e  Cmblbdons 
Post Dedrimn Carespadme Pmmt d CmIfbhK 
Post Dedrimn Canespondente Pro Forma Imma 
Post Dedrion CMeSpondme CmbibrmMs 
PoaDedhn W e s p d m e  Q-hWjms 
Post Dedvon Conerpondme CmbibraiS Ret* Roadr 
Post Ded in  Caresrmhue cumb.&m h c k e  
Port Dedrimn Carerpondme canblhlim 
Port Dearion Carespadme Outstanmng cwhibubbos 
Post Dedsimn Carerpondme outstandrtq CcaWkns 
Post Dedrion C m e s p d m e  Cmphxe Cond 8 . 3  
Post D e d s i  Carescmdme Cmjimce [and tb. 3 
Post Dedrimn Cmespandme c c d a c e  
Post Dedwon Cmeswdme G w h e  Cond rh's 5,lO a 11 

Further Info/- Ww'd 
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Post Deosmn Carrespondme CaDbance 1 
Post Deawon Correspondem Cm!i.&m&nd NQS J, 4,5,10 ti 11 1 
Post Dam Carespondme Cmjima Cond 5 1 
Post Dearion Carrespondenre Carphce 1 
P Q S ~  Deawan Care-e Cmkm 1 
Report P n l a l ~ e  1 
Rem Enwmert 1 
Report Fae 1 
R e p t  wlec EnwummM PmtemMl *ens 1 
Repm PI- 1 
Report PlaMlec 1 
Rem ~ o a d s  1 %J 

r[7[7IiCiCCb.-! IEG? 
--___ 

All documentation fiom planning dept on the application 
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